E.R. & Sons, Inc.

Memo

To: Division of Corporations
From: Ivan |. Rom, VP, ER. & Sons, Inc. 1O0003S S5 § ——=
ST T P
cc:  NA - o - CNEREGR BN ekeksCa oy
Date: 01/18/01
Re: Filing of Dissolution documents and fees

dissolution form, and a certificate of status.

Please accept the enclosed dissolution of a Florida profit corporation filing.
Also enclosed is & check in the amount of $52.50, covering the $35.00 filing fee, a certified copy of the
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Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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Pursuant to section 607.1403, Flovida Statutes, this Florida profit corporation submits the
following articles of dissolution:

FIRST:  The name of the corporation is: E. R . 3 Sbl@f{, 0,

SECOND: The date dissolution was authorized: g EPT. Zg 1 Ho( q
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THIRD:  Adoption of Dissolution (CHECK ONE}

M Dissolution was approved by the shareholders. The number of votes cast for dissolution
was sufficient for approval.

QO Dissolution was approved by vote of the shareholders through voting groups.

The following statement must be separately provided for each voting group
entitled to vote separately on the plan to dissolve:

The number of votes cast for dissolution was sufficient for approval by

(voting group)

day of A@M&b\/ . z2ecd
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(By the Chairman or Vice Chairman of the Board, President, or other officer)

TN L. oM

(Typed or printed name)
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(Title)
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